
From: tay@timestream.com <tay@timestream.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:36 AM 
To: Clarke, Adele <Adele.Clarke@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Kathy Charmaz / Correction 
  
This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 
Adele E. Clarke, Professor Emerita, U.C., San Francisco 
Adele.Clarke@ucsf.edu 
 
Dear Dr. Clarke, 
 
Thank you for your thoughtful obituary of my one-time classmate, Kathy Calkins (Charmaz). I 
have linked to it from my own web page which describes my time at UCSF in the first cohort of 
doctoral students in sociology under Ans Strauss and Barney Glazer. It was a long time ago! 
 
http://www.tayvaughan.com/places/sanfrancisco/ucsf.html 
 
I am one of the program's "failures," and dropped out after about three years. My [grounded 
theory] research was with the transplant and renal dialysis teams at Moffit looking for a 
calculus of social worth in the life and death decision-making processes within the medical 
community... I burned out. 
 
I know it's a bit of imposition, but I have a correction for Kathy's obit. In today's digital world, 
these errors become sticky. On page three, the caption identifying the first cohort members of 
the sociology program mis-identifies me as a "Robert Broadhead;" it's actually me in the 
background, "Tay Vaughan." I still have one of the original fuzzy photos taken that day, tiny 
copies spread to us all the next week. I digitized it many years ago for my own biographical 
website. :-) 
 
http://www.tayvaughan.com/places/sanfrancisco/images/ucsf/ucsfStudents1968-b.jpg 
 
I hope you are well! 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tay Vaughan 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
 
 
 
 



 
From: Adele E. Clarke, Ph.D. 
Professor Emerita of Sociology & History of Health Sciences, UC San Francisco  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 6:33 PM 
415-621-4432 voice    
Adele.Clarke@ucsf.edu  
https://study.sagepub.com/clarke2e    
http://sociology.ucsf.edu 
 
Dear Tay, 
 
I searched and searched for you, having gotten the correct identification for the photo from 
John Lofland, who also remembered your doing a hospital study. Lyn is still alive but is 
cognitively impaired. I was delighted to have the correct names, at least.  
 
That photo will also appear---happily with your name and not Bob Broadhead's---in my chapter 
in the following: 
Guest Editors of Special Issue: Antony Bryant & Adele E. Clarke. Forthcoming 2023. Festschrift 
in Honor of Kathy C. Charmaz. To appear in Norman K. Denzin (Ed.). Studies in Symbolic 
Interaction, Vol. 56. Bingley, UK: Emerald Publishing, Inc.  
 
I was also unable to find Bob Broadhead, though I also tried quite a bit. It is hard to get totally 
lost in our digital world, and I could have paid for a search, but did not. I did get as far as 
Maryland...And you have moved around!  
 
Sadly, both Betsy Robinson and Pat Biernacki are also no longer with us. It was amazing to have 
Kathy Keynote the 50th Anniversary of the Program at UCSF. We actually did it together with 
Kath covering the early years and me the later ones (I was a student 1980-1985, then adjunct 
faculty for a few years, then tenure track as of 1989, retired 2013).  
 
I will send a correction to be printed in Symbolic Interaction Notes. The Festschrift is already in 
press, happily with the correct name. Thanks again for writing. 
 
All best wishes, 
Adele 
 
Latest Books: 
 
Festschrift in Honor of Kathy Charmaz in Norman Denzin (Ed.) Studies in Symbolic Interaction 
Vol. 56.   
 
GuestE Editors: Antony Bryant & Adele E. Clarke. Forthcoming 2023. Bingley, UK: Emerald 
Publishing, Inc.  
 



Situational Analysis in Practice: Mapping Relationalities Across Disciplines.  
Adele E. Clarke, Carrie Friese & Rachel Washburn (Eds.), with Foreword by Reiner Keller. 
London: Routledge, 2nd ed., April, 2022. https://www.routledge.com/Situational-Analysis-in-
Practice-Mapping-Relationalities-Across-Disciplines/Clarke-Washburn-
Friese/p/book/9780367470999 
  
Developing Grounded Theory: The Second Generation Revisited 
Janice Morse, Barbara Bowers, Kathy Charmaz, Adele Clarke, Juliet Corbin, & Caroline Porr with 
Phyllis Stern, Eds. (2021) https://www.routledge.com/Developing-Grounded-Theory-The-
Second-Generation-Revisited/Morse-Bowers-Charmaz-Clarke-Corbin-Porr-
Stern/p/book/9781138049994 
 
Making Kin Not Population. Adele E. Clarke & Donna Haraway, Eds. (2018) http://www.prickly-
paradigm.com/titles/Making-Kin-not-Population.html 
 
Situational Analysis: Grounded Theory After the Interpretive Turn. 
Adele E. Clarke, Carrie Friese and Rachel Washburn (Sage, 2018). https://us.sagepub.com/en-
us/nam/situational-analysis/book238990 
 
 
  
 
 
 


